BRISTOL HOSPITAL INC.
PO Box 977
41 Brewster Road
Bristol, CT 06011

February 26, 2020

Ms. Robin L. Elliott

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

SUBJECT: Removal of category 10 CFR 35.400 from our License Number 06-02057-01
Dear Ms. Elliott:

We request the removal of license category 10 CFR 35.400. We have not performed a brachytherapy
procedure for a number of years, and we do not possess any brachytherapy sources.

Also please remove the following authorized users:
Jeffrey A. Bitterman, MD -

Douglas Houseman, MD

Joseph Ravaleese, MD

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

~Barwis
President and CEO



